

ASHVIN G KANKOTIYA

Web|Graphics Designer

Graphic Designing is my biggest strength and I can do anything and everything related to web/graphics designing. I have 5.5+ years extensive graphic design experience and create visual artworks for various purposes (websites design, advertisements banner, product logos, corporate materials, magazine covers and so on). Currently working on branding, website, brochures and banner designing using Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe XD, Prototype, Sketch, Corel Draw, InVision, Affinity Designer and Affinity Photo.



CONTACT DETAILS

Mobile : (+91) 9016571088

Email: kankotiya.ashvin@gmail.com

ashvinwebart@gmail.com

ILLUSTRATOR

Address : B-104, Shuken Height's,

Katargam, Surat-395004.



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS





PHOTOSHOP







MY PORTFOLIO

- www.volcone.com
- www.cmtassociation.org
- www.silconcept.com
- www.gympros.com
- www.muscledfitness.com
- www.5starhq.co
- www.everestcoachingsystems.com
- www.nrafinancial.com
- www.woodsceramictile.com

visit: www.ashvinwebart.com

www.plasticblower.com





EDUCATION

2012 - 2015 MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION

(GTU-Gujarat Technological University)

Bhagwan Mahavir College of Computer Application-Surat.

CGPA(6.95/10)

2009 - 2012 BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION

(Saurashtra University)

Shree Om College of Computer Science-Rajkot.

61.81%



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jan, 2016 - July, 2018 NV INFOTECH SERIVCES-SURAT (Sr. Web/Graphics Designer)

- Good knowledge of website designing in Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator.
- I am a team player and Working as member of development team and had achieved task related to web designing.
- I have also worked on graphics designing projects like Logo, Branding, Brochure and stationery design.
- Lead projects from creating new designs, schemes to final deliverable.
- Skilled in Suggesting client and make their brand unique.
- Able to produce the best result in pressure situations.
- Anything related to graphics design is my strength.

Jan, 2015 - Dec, 2015 OCEANS TECHNOLOGY-SURAT (Web/Graphics Designer)

- Design & revamped over four dozen display panels.
- Produce new idea and concepts and introduce them to client.
- Ability to work well in both team environment and individual environment.

March, 2013 - On Words Freelance Graphic Designer (Various Clients)

- My expertise is in website design, logos, branding, stationary design, newsletters, flyers, broucher and many more design related skills.
- I have creative ideas for layouts and logos which makes your design different from others.
- I have designed layout and design work for 2 publications.



DESIGNING CREATIVITY

Branding Logo Design Website Mobile App UI/UX

Stationery Landing Page Brochures Flyer Poster Banner

Image Manipulation Mockup Design



WEB TECHNOLOGIES

Wireframing InVision HTML CSS Bootstrap 3



HOBBIES

Cricket Designing

Driving

Traveling

Music